To: Fairhaven Conservation Commission
STEVEN D,
GIOIOSA
CIviL
NO, 32165

From: Steven D. Gioiosa, P.E.

Date: July 24, 2024

RE: DEP File #SE 023-1344 _ e
The Delano Irrevocable Trust
10 Nelson Avenue

On behalf of the applicant, The Delano Irrevocable Trust, we hereby request an
extension to the Order of Conditions that was issued by the Commission on September
8, 2021. Following the issuance of the Order, this document was recorded at the Bristol
County Registry of Deeds in Book 14039, Page 252.

Work authorized by this permit was initiated by the applicant following the recording of
the permit. Due to the fact that the applicant was dealing with several medical issues

over the past couple of years, the completion of the proposed coastal structure project
was delayed.

At this time, the applicant has scheduled a contractor to complete the remaining work
on this site. Given the fact that we are currently in the summer beach and boating
season, this work is scheduled for late Fall 2024, weather permitting.

In addition to this written request for the extension, the applicant is providing the
required $150.00 filing fee for the processing of this request.

Please feel free to contact me should you have any questions or comments regarding
this matter.

CC: Gerald Delano — The Delano Irrevocable Trust

966 Kempton Street ¢ New Bedford, MA 02740 e« Tel: 781-319-0100

www.sitecenv.com



